
From: Theresa @ Houghton Lake Area Tourism Bureau
To: bryan@greatgetaways.tv
Subject: Spring into Houghton Lake Area
Date: Thursday, March 03, 2022 1:56:33 PM

“The first day of spring is one thing, and the first spring
day is another. The difference between them is

sometimes as great as a month.”
– Henry Van Dyke

Places to Stay * Things to Do * Take a Hike

Catch Us If You Can
4 tagged fish were caught so far in

2021-2022. *
3 adults will be drawing for a chance at the

Grand Prize of $100,000 and a new Lund
Boat (guaranteed First Place $1,000)

1 youth will be drawing for a new kayak
and $250.

Join us April 10 at Spicers of Houghton
Lake, 4165 W Houghton Lake Dr, Houghton

Lake, MI 48629 for the drawing.
Event: Drawing at 2 p.m. with angler check-in at 1:30 p.m.

(*tagged fish caught before March 16 will be in this year's drawing.)

We are looking forward to the 2022-2023 contest! Watch for that
tag on the dorsal fin to join the fun next April!
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Side X Side and ATV races
RESCEDULED
March 5 SXS Races start at 10 a.m.
March 6 ATV Races start at 10 a.m.

MARCH 5-6
Houghton Lake, South DNR boat launch
(Tip Up Town site)
Weather and Ice Conditions permitting

Cross Country Ski
Headquarters

March 6 - Michigan Cup Relays
March 12 - Free Ski lesson
September 2-5 - Labor Day
Weekend Sale

Pawtographs Parafest 3
March 5

Lakeside Resort
Houghton Lake

Up North Madness
3 on 3 Tournament

March 19-20
The Northern Center

Houghton Lake

Peace, Love, & Hippies
March 26

The Northern Center,
Houghton Lake

Boat Shows
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Spicer's Boat Show
March 5 - 13

Houghton Lake

Pioneer Hills Marine
Higgins Lake

Boat Show
March 12-13

Save the Date

Mystical Retreat Weekend
April 22-24

Lakeside Resort, Houghton
Lake

Saint Helen Summer Kick-Off
and Family Fun Day

May 21, 2022
Richfield Township Park

Kirtland's Warbler Festival
Roscommon
June 4, 2022

Roscommon Art Festival
Roscommon
July 9, 2022
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For more information on Canoeing, Hiking, Golfing, Fishing,
and more in the Houghton Lake area, drop us an email or

check out our website: www.VisitHoughtonLake.com

Visit our website Send us an Email

Full Calendar of events CLICK HERE

For more county information reach out to
Roscommon Co. Chambers of Commerce

Houghton Lake Chamber of
Commerce

Higgins Lake-Roscommon
Chamber of Commerce

St. Helen
Chamber of Commerce

 ‌  ‌
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